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DATE : DECEMBER 7, 2000
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT ANN n)ﬂ@ ﬁ
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CROZB ig%ﬁﬁ/
RE: DOCKET NO. 001652-WS - REQUEST TO CORRECT THE TERRITORY
DESCRIPTION IN ORDER NO. PSC-00-1657-PAA-WS ISSUED
SEPTEMBER 18, 2000 IN DOCKET NO. 000430-WS, BY LAKE

GROVES UTILITIES, INC. IN LAKE COUNTY.
COUNTY: LAKE

AGENDA: 12/19/2000 - CONSENT AGENDA - FINAL ACTION
CRITICAL DATES: NONE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RGO\WP\001652.RCM

Please place the following Request for Approval of the
correction of territory on the consent agenda for approval.

1. REQUEST TO CORRECT THE TERRITORY DESCRIPTION IN ORDER NO. PSC-
00-1657-PAA-WS ISSUED SEPTEMBER 18, 2000 IN DOCKET NO. 000430-
WS, BY LAKE GROVES UTILITIES, INC. IN LAKE COUNTY, TO REMOVE
AN EXTRA WORD, “OF,” FROM THE FIRST LINE OF THE DESCRIPTION
SHOWN ON PAGE 9 OF THE ORDER. THE FIRST LINE ON PAGE 9 OF THE
DESCRIPTION SHOULD READ:

South 1/2 of Southeast 1/4 of Northwest 1/4, South
142 af
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